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01 November 2015

Complaint about the Ministry of Social Development (MSD) failing to provide
information under the Official Information Act 1982 (O.l.A.), as per my requests
dated 08 July 2015

Dear Ombudsman, dear staff at the Office of Ombudsmen

On 08 July 2015 | sent two letters with requests that | made under the Official Information Act
1982 (O.I.A.) to the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Social Development (MSD). One letter
contained only three straight forward requests for a breakdown of the Jobseeker Support,
Supported Living Payment and Sole Parent Support benefits. A separate letter contained 21
requests for more specified information, that were partly somewhat more comprehensive, but
which should have been able to be responded to by early October this year.

As a matter of fact, after receiving a number of emails from MSD, one dated 03 August 2015,
that was seeking an extension of another month’s time to respond, | was upon my request for
an update on 08 October informed, that my response was ready for their sign-off in only “a
couple of days”. | may refer you to the response email from MSD’s “Ministerial & Executive
Services Advisor’, who is always kept anonymous, from 08:xxh on 08 October this year. It is
contained in one of two attached PDF files with all the correspondence so far received from
MSD. A response was supposed to be with me by the end of the month (October), if not
sooner. But as it has occurred on numerous times before, MSD have failed to respond in due
time, and delayed their response beyond of what | consider acceptable and reasonable.

I must inform you that | have to this very date not received the repeatedly promised
response, even though it was supposed to be ready for “sign off” as early as 08 October.
This means that | have not received any proper, final response to either of my two requests
from 08 July this year, after nearly 4 months of MSD having received them by email.

One particular request had earlier been referred to the Ministry of Health, as you can see in
an email and letter from MSDs Exxxxxxxx Bxxxx, General Manager, Ministerial and
Executive Services, dated 28 July 2015. | can inform you that the Ministry of Health has long
ago responded to that particular request, with a letter dated 25 August 2015.

Hence my two above mentioned letters of request are yet again new cases, where MSD
appears to be taking an unacceptably long and unreasonable time to respond, which gives


http://(o.i.a.)

me the impression that the Ministry is applying a kind of delaying tactic, due to some
information perhaps deemed to be too sensitive, so they are hesitant to release it.

I have previously made similar complaints to your Office on a number of occasions, and
there are also still complaints before you, which relate to O.l.A. requests to MSD from as
early as January 2014, if not even from 2013. It is my understanding that the Office of
Ombudsmen has been reviewing the O.l.A. process and delays in responses experienced by
many requesters from a number of state agencies and departments.

As | have not observed any improvements in O.I.A. responses from MSD, | must ask you
once again for your assistance, and to investigate this matter. Looking at how many O.I.A.
requests appear to be treated, the process has often become ineffective and almost farcical.
Much information tends to be withheld, and some often even without explanations. The
purpose and spirit of the O.1.A. are in my view not being upheld and followed anymore. Some
firm action by your Office may though assist in resolving this ongoing problem.

Your response in due time will be much appreciated.
Yours sincerely
XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

Attachments (5 PDF files) to email carrying this letter:

1). MSD, O.1.A. request, base benefit rates, break down into cost components, 08.07.15.pdf;
2). MSD, O.l.A. request, Dr Bratt, MHES, SPES, WAA, reports, WINZ sundry data,
08.07.2015.pdf;

3). MSD, O.l.A. request, Dr Bratt, MHES, SPES, WAA, reports, email corresp., 09.07.-
03.09.15.pdf;

4). MSD, O.L.A. request, Dr Bratt, MHES, SPES, WAA, reports, email corresp., MSD,
08.10.15.pdf;

5) Ombudsman, complaint, MSD, failure to comply w. O.L.A., 2 rgsts fr. 08.07.15, Itr,
01.11.15.pdf.
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